LAW OFFICES OF BARRY J. HOBBINS, P.A.
Counselors and Attorneys at Law
Suite 1508

110 Main Street
Saco, Maine 04072

Barry J. Hobbins* ) Telephone: 207-282-5985
Telefax: 207-282-3986
E-Mail: bhobbins@hggm. net

*Also Admitted in Massachusetts

July 11, 2008
Town of Falmouth
271 Falmouth Road
Falmouth, ME 04105

RE: AT&T Mobility proposal to install telecommunications equipment and increase height
of existing tower located at 365 Rt. 1, Falmouth, Maine

Dear Town Council Members;

On behalf of AT&T Mobility, 1 respectfully request that this project be scheduled for
discussion at the Town Council Workshop on July 22, 2008. The project proposed by AT&T
includes installing an equipment shelter, a diesel generator and increasing the height of the
existing tower to 100°. The height increase is necessary as a drive test by 47&7 and an RF
Analysis at the 67 level of the existing tower showed that the coverage objective cannot be
accomplished at this lower level. I have attached the maps of the drive tests at each level.

The existing tower was approved as a Tier II facility by the Falmouth Planning Board.
Since this tower is already at the height limit for Tier II facilities under the Town’s Personal
Wireless Service Facilities Siting Ordinance, 47&7T will be applying for approval for a Tier III
facility. However, as Tier III facilities are not a permitted use in the Business Professional (BP)
District, in accordance with §8-350 of the Personal Wireless Service Ordinance, AT&T will be
requesting a conditional rezoning from the Town Council prior to filing an application to the
Planning Board for Site Plan Review.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require additional
information.

Duly Authorized Agent
for AT&T Mobility
BIJH/gw
cc: Kenneth Kozyra
Robert Gashlin



